

Shalfleet Parish Council

Sally M Woods
Clerk to the Council

Office/Help Centre

Main Road

Newbridge

Isle of Wight

PO41 0TR

Tel: 01983 531491

Email: clerk@shalfleetiow.org.uk

Web: www.shalfleetiow.org.uk

7th July 2021

NOTICE

You are invited to a meeting of Shalfleet Parish Council to be held at **Shalfleet Village Hall** on Wednesday **14th July 2021** at **7.15 pm.** The Press and members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.

Sally M Woods

Sally M Woods (Mrs)
Parish Clerk & RFO

.....

AGENDA

- 49/21-22 Chairman's welcome.
- 50/21-22 Clare Griffin attending to speak about the West Wight Sports & Community Centre.
- 51/21-22 Ward Councillors report.
- 52/21-22 Apologies for absence.
- 53/21-22 Declarations of interest regarding agenda items.
- 54/21-22 To accept any dispensations for agenda items.
- 55/21-22 To confirm and approve the Minutes of the meeting held 9th June 2021. (Copies emailed to Cllrs).
- 56/21-22 Question Time – 3 minutes per member of public.
- 57/21-22
 - i) To ratify election of Cllr Steve Cowley as Chairman.
 - ii) To ratify election of Cllr Shirley Stables as Vice-Chair.
- 58/21-22 Finance/Reports:
 - i) To agree to pay the Chairman's Allowance of £200 for 2021-22.
 - ii) To finalise the details of the anti-dog fouling poster competition and prizes.
 - iii) To discuss request from Victim Support for a grant – (information and accounts emailed to Cllrs).
 - iv) To discussing giving a grant to West Wight Sports & Community Centre following presentation by Centre Manager and receipt of accounts.
 - v) To note RoSPA inspection report for the play areas at Bouldnor and Newbridge and agree any works necessary.
 - vi) To consider request for a basketball/netball hoop and basket at Bouldnor Field?
 - vii) To agree whether to/how to mark the Queens Platinum Jubilee and budget for same?
 - viii) To agree to arrange and pay for the 5 year Tree Survey.
 - ix) To agree for the annual paint of seats in the Parish (where necessary) and clean of stream signs.
 - x) To approve list of payments (copies emailed to Cllrs).

Cont.

- 59/21-22 Planning:
- a. Updates and decisions.
 - b. To agree comments on application (*for each application 5 minutes are allowed for applicant/objector etc. to comment*): No plans this month.
- 60/21-22 To note the Clerks Report (copies emailed to Cllrs).
- 61/21-22 To note Councillors reports.
- 62/21-22 Speedwatch Update – Cllr Stables to speak.
- 63/21-22 A Conservation Area for Shalfleet – Cllr Thomas Cowley to speak.
- 64/21-22 To discuss request from two residents of Bouldnor Mead to have permission to plant some hedging on Bouldnor Field at the back of their fences (to continue the hedge line). They would supply, plant and maintain, as well as ensure it did not encroach on the path.
- 65/21-22 To review Shalfleet Parish Council Lone Workers Policy.

NB: Please note that all meetings that are open to the public and press may be filmed or recorded and/or commented on online by the council or any member of the public or press. However this activity must not disrupt the meeting, and if it does you will be asked to stop and possibly leave the meeting.